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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND QRIGINAL (IF KNOWN) FHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Pethlehem M. E. Church or 01d Brick Church is located on the east side of
Koopers heck Road, two miles north of the bridge irom Taylor's Tsland to the mainland.
The brick stiructure sits very clese to the road with the entrance gable Tacing
west. Across the road is a very subsiential cemetery dating Trom the middie of
the 1S6th century. -

The main Tacade (west cable end) of ihe church has a central entrance flanked
by two windows with pilasters at the corners and a peciment over all. Each leaf of
the couble cdoors has two octagonal paneis at the top and two at ihe bottom with two
long octagonal parels in the center. Above the doors are iwo stationary eloncated
octagonal panels set back from the architrave, which 1s a rather simple Tacing with
a very heavy cornice supported by brackets; below this cornice is a row of dentils.
The two windows have 9/9 sash and cornices similar to that over the door. At the
corners are brick pilasters with wooden capitals. Between these capitals and the

pediment is a frieze with dentil molding. In tne cenier of the pediment 15 a stone
placue reading: Bethlehem lethodist-Episcopal Church 1857.

t the apex of the roof in the front portion of the chapel is & square base
with a wide, overhanging cornice supporting &an octaccnal beliry. Ebocve this 1s an
octagonal dome with a spire superimposed, making it lcok 1ike an inverted ice cream

1e. The spire is covered with copper, with 2 star at iis apex.

" The church is three bays deep, with three windows on each side with 9/3 sash
-nd louvered shutters. Above each window is a recessed, semicircular arch. On each
side of the building is a stepped brick cornice painted white to match the w00d
cornice across the tront.

The front of the chapel is built of very smooth bricks laid in all stretcher
bond with a very narrow mortar joint, while the rest of the building 1is constiructed
of common brick with a rather wide mortar joint in comparison fo the iront brickwork.

: :he rear of the buiiding, 2s in most small Methodist Chapels aleng the tastern
Shore, there is a small projection along the center of the gable. This is lighted
by a 4/4 sash window on each side of the projection; there is no window in the back.

The interior is cormposed of an entrance hall with balcony above it and a
large meeting reoom. The nall ctreiches across the front (west) end of the church end
hac a stair to the balcony in the northwest corner. Two double doors in the partition
under the balcony lead to the meeting room. This partition is probably not original,
but secsms very early. -

The meeting room retains the original pews divided by two aisles. There 1s &
Lerosene stove in the center of éach side bank of pews. The projection described
~bove from the exterior is just behind the altar. Some Victorian furniture remnains
in the church, in particular several benches behind the altar. The original organ, nCW

—~1lectrified, sits 1in the southeast corner. A period kerosene fixture of five lamps
Q-ﬁngs from the center of the ceiling; one kerosene lamp is attached to each of the
o currounds on the east and center windows (the east ones have been electrified.)
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(DESCRIPTION, continued)

tarly 20th century electric lights are also hung from the ceiling.

The balcony is supported by a single central column. There are recessed
plestered arches atove the large windows in both side valls.
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Architecturally, Bethlehem Church is the best example of a mid-19th century Metho-
dist chzpel in Dorchester County. - It is also the only one to be built of brick &nd
retzains its original interior, down to the kerosene lamps and chandelier. The buiicing
is a simple, well constructed structure typical of the mid-19th century in form and
detail. - : Y : - LT - = . R

" This site has been used by the Methodists since the 18th century and is the 7irst
site cornected with this denomination in Dorchester County. The fact that Bethlehem
was one of the Methodist churches to split from the main church during the schism cver
sltavery reflects the general conservatism of the tastern Shore at that time, as well

zs the telief in the plentation system in this particular area of the Shore.

HISTORY

The first chapel built on this site was dorated by Moses and Elizebeth LeCompte.
The cdeed granting the land and chzpel to the trustees of the church is dated Septerber
15, 1787, raking it the oldest on record for Methodist Episcopal Church land 1in
Dorchesier County. The trustees at that time were Benjamin Keenes, dJr., William
Gzozhagan, Thomas Hooper, John Ashcom Travers, Peter Harrincton, John Aaron, John
Ceocehan, John Robson, and Isaac Creighton. The deed reads that they are the "Trustees
appointed to take the care and management of the Chapel lately buili on Taylors for ihe

r

use of the Ministers belonging to the lMethodist Fpiscopal Church.” (NH 9/411.)

The chepel was built on a half-acre of the tract Fatricks Progress. The trustees
AF R

were "to care for the chapel and at all times admit those appointed by yearly
conference of Methodists in America to preach and expound God's word and for no other

purpose.”

hccording to E. C. Hallman's book, The Garden of Methodism, Bethlehem Methodist
Episcopal Church was the first church built by the Methodists in Dorchester. The
congreagation orcanized in 1781 in Thomas Wollen's home and had their first chapel by
1787. This early building was sold when the present brick structure was built in 1857.

The new church was "improved” in 1863 Tor $900.

In 1860 the Methodist Episcopal Church divided over the slavery issue. The
Feninsula Conference of the Church divided, and pari went with the Baltimecre Conference
and part with the Virginia Conference. Sixteen charges on the Eastern Shore joined thi
Methodist Episcopal Church South and Bethlehem was one of tham.
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